

IAN BRADY

ianbrady.me
info@ianbrady.me
(630) 639 9703



BIO

I am an experienced Digital Designer with an extensive range of skills that have helped me create and execute a successful Kickstarter. I have given a TEDx Talk at Elon University, covering my User Experience and Interface designs for a brand new 21st century education system. I am searching for mentorship and creative relationships that push me, similar to how a coach would push an athlete.

EXPERIENCE

Visiken Studios | June 2018 - Present

Digital and Game Designer - Creator of
"Ghost Hunter" for Magic Leap, iOS, and Android

Redwave Energy, Inc. | May 2018 - Present

Designer - Developed understandable videos
translating dense scientific principles to investors

Evoker | September 2018 - November 2018

UX / UI Designer - Designed full networking, sales,
and social media application for web and mobile

DV8 Sports | August 2013 - February 2018

Design / Marketing - Executed \$85k+ Kickstarter,
\$250k+ of online sales using social media

SKILLS

After Effects / Cinema 4D
Microsoft Office / Visio
XD / Sketch
Premiere Pro / Final Cut Pro X

EDUCATION

Bachelor's in Digital Design

August 2012 - August 2013
Vancouver Film School | Vancouver, BC

Diploma in Arts/Design - Honors

June 2011 - June 2012
Vancouver Film School | Vancouver, BC

Associates of Arts - Honors

August 2009 - May 2011
College of DuPage | Glen Ellyn, IL

Certificate of Foreign Language

August 2008 - March 2009
Cannes International College | Cannes, France

VOLUNTEER

IT | Sustain DuPage
Coach / Mentor | DuPage Lacrosse
Designer | Elon University
Builder | United Church of Christ